Appendix E3

Melanie Steadman

From: Gill Mellor [N

Sent: 18 July 2022 08:04
To: licensing
Subject: FAO - Mel Steadman - The Speed Family, Betley Court Farm - Application for 365 day

event liscence

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Newcastie-under-Lyme Borough Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

I am writing in support of The Speed Family, Betley Court Farm - Application for 365 day event license. I
was brought up in Wrinehill and have lived in Betley for nearly 20 years.

I believe that four criteria need to be met in order to receive the license:

Public safety - I have been to a variety of events at the Farm - all very well organised and professional - no
issues with public safety

Protection of children from harm - I have taken my young family to all the events - no problems with this
Prevention of crime and disorder - no problems with this

Prevention of public nuisance - no problems with this

As a Family we have seen Status Quo, Simply Red, Total Access events.. We went to see Annie Get Your Gun
last year - it was wonderful to see a top West End musical in such a covid secure setting - it was a sign things
were getting back to normal!

[ have attended a funeral tea in the tearoom - a perfect setting for a small funeral tea - very relaxed and homely
with delicious food.

Betley Court Farm is a wonderful setting - and raises the profile of our area. The local pubs and village shop
benefit from the visitors too.

I do hope that you will consider my support
Thank you

Gill Mellor

2 Betley Hall Gardens

Betley

Crewe

Cheshire

CW3 9BB
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